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Brenton Higgins 
Community and Public Sector Union 
Brenton.higgins@cpsu.org.au 
 
Molly Glendenning  
Community and Public Sector Union 
Molly.Glendenning@cpsu.org.au 
 
Gerard Hayes 
Health Services Union 
secretary@hsu.asn.au   
 
Edmund Fry 
Health Services Union 
Edmund.Fry@hsu.asn.au   
 
Nathan Collins 
Health Services Union 
Nathan.Collins@hsu.asn.au 
    
 
Dear Brenton, Molly, Gerard, Edmund, and Nathan,  
 
 
Consultation – Fixed term temporary employment 
 
In accordance with Section 110 (1) (b) of the PSM Act, where CHS intends to employ a person on 
a fixed term temporary employment greater or equal to twelve months, but less than five years, 
CHS will consult with the principal unions about the need to advertise the position on a 
temporary fixed term temporary employment arrangement. 
 
As such, below are the details of the position that CHS intends to advertise on a temporary 
basis. 

 
Position number P14684 
Classification Health Professional Level 3 
Division Canberra Health Services 
Branch RACS 
Section Allied Health  
Subsection Social Work 

 
Reason for filling on Temporary Basis 
Backfill  ☒   HDA / Temporary Transfer 

☐   Birth or Primary Care Leave 
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☐   Accompany domestic partner on posting  
☐   Long term leave (provide details of leave reason eg. Transition to 
retirement) 
 
 

Position externally 
funded 

Provide details on funding arrangement 

Other PN: 14684 is backfill until 02/08/24 for a clinician that is acting 
higher duties.  
Seeking approval for a contract for up to 12 months, with possibility 
of extension or permanency. 
 
 

 
Based on the above information If the position is for backfill of long term leave the consultation 
period will be 7 days from the date of this letter, for any other reason CHS are providing 14 days 
in which to receive any comments. 
 
I look forward to your response and contribution to this consultation process. 
 
Yours sincerely 

Alison Merrington 
Social Work Manager  
Rehabilitation and Aged Care Services 
University of Canberra Hospital 
20 Guraguma Street Bruce ACT 2617  
Canberra Health Services 
Ph: 51240075 

 
Canberra Health Services 
 
Date 08/01/2023 
 
CC: 
              , Assistant Director, Employee Services 
Tarryn Guinard, HR Business Partner 
 
Note:  form must be uploaded into Taleo as an attachment 
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